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Cc: Marcia Carroll; Reza Najafzadeh; Shanti Lamichhane Bhandari
Subject: RE: Nicholson - Rowley intersection Blackspot Application - CoA seeking Shire SJ support
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Hi Prad,
Thank you for the quick reply.
 

                Of course, the City will ensure that the Shire will be able to review and give input into the design and delivery.  SJ approval of plans will be hold point for the City.
 
                I can also confirm that the SJ finding will be the same as MRWA funding milestones (40% initial, 80% expenditure and final payment)
 
                Looking forward to getting a great outcome for both the City and the Shire.

 
 
Kind Regards,
 
Mathew Tapscott
Manager Engineering Design
BEng (Env) MIEAust
 
City of Armadale
7 Orchard Avenue Armadale
Western Australia 6112

 

 

 
 
 
 

From: Prad Maha > 
Sent: Wednesday, 30 June 2021 3:43 PM
To: Mathew Tapscott < >
Cc: Marcia Carroll >; Reza Najafzadeh >; Shanti Lamichhane Bhandari < >
Subject: RE: Nicholson - Rowley intersection Blackspot Application - CoA seeking Shire SJ support
 
Hi Mathew,
 
Thank you for proving the information to our consideration.
 
I have presented the proposal to our Director Infrastructure Services and CEO. They are happy to procced with the proposed black spot project and contribute the funding so that
project can be delivered.
 
Also, we would like to confirm the following with City of Armadale for the project delivery.
 

·         SJ to be involved in reviewing/commenting/approving design drawings
·         SJ funding contributions timing will be as per MRWA funding milestones

 
Please confirm the above conditions in writing prior to proceed with black spot submission.
 
Happy to work together in more works in near future.
 
Regards;
 

Prad Maha
Manager Design
 

Shire of Serpentine Jarrahdale
6 Paterson Street Mundijong, WA 6123
www.sjshire.wa.gov.au

From: Mathew Tapscott <  
Sent: Tuesday, 29 June 2021 10:59 AM
To: Prad Maha < >
Cc: Marcia Carroll <
Subject: Nicholson - Rowley intersection Blackspot Application - CoA seeking Shire SJ support
 
Hi Prad

Following our recent discussion regarding the Nicholson Rd and Rowley intersections, I can now provide further details and I am seeking to receive written support from the Shire
for the submission a blackspot application
 
Please see attached for all concept plans, costing and draft BS  application.
 
There will be a 50/50 split of the non-funded portion between the City and the Shire (assuming State BS funding) – Should Federal funding be received or full state funding
become available – this will eliminate the Shires contribution.
 

2022/23 SJ Shire 50% share Yr 1 – Design, Land Acq                           25,250
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2023/24 SJ Shire 50% share Yr 2 – Construction                         256,570
 
It is proposed that the City will take the lead in design and construction, however we will ensure that the Shire is included in all major decision making and will provide regular
updates.
 

Given that B/S applications are due on the 9th July, can you please provide your written support (email will do) prior to the 6th July.
 
 
Kind Regards,
 
Mathew Tapscott
Manager Engineering Design
BEng (Env) MIEAust
 
City of Armadale
7 Orchard Avenue Armadale
Western Australia 6112
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